DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH A			D CERTIFIC	ATION A	CENTERS FOR AND TRANSMITTAL	MEDICARE & I	ID: CJ65
					TE SURVEY AGENCY		Facility ID: 00951
1. MEDICARE/MEDICAID PROVIDER NO. (L1) 245364 2.STATE VENDOR OR MEDICAID NO. (L2) 244742800	Э.	 NAME AND AE (L3) ANNANDAI (L4) 500 PARK S (L5) ANNANDAI 	LE CARE CENT TREET EAST		(L6) 55302	4. TYPE OF 1. Initial 3. Terminat 5. Validation	2. Recertification ion 4. CHOW n 6. Complaint
 5. EFFECTIVE DATE CHANGE OF OWNE (L9) 6. DATE OF SURVEY 09/11/2013 8. ACCREDITATION STATUS: 0 Unaccredited 1 TJC 2 AOA 3 Other 	(L34) (L10)	 PROVIDER/SU Hospital SNF/NF/Dual SNF/NF/Distinct SNF 	PPLIER CATEGOI 05 HHA 06 PRTF 07 X-Ray 08 OPT/SP	09 ESRD 10 NF 11 ICF/IID 12 RHC	(L7) 13 PTIP 22 CLIA 14 CORF 15 ASC 16 HOSPICE		ey After Complaint ENDING DATE: (L35)
 11. LTC PERIOD OF CERTIFICATION From (a): To (b): 12.Total Facility Beds 13.Total Certified Beds 	60 (L18) 60 (L17)	Complian 1. 4 B. Not in Cor	nce With Requirements ce Based On: Acceptable POC npliance with Progr	am	And/Or Approved Waivers C 2. Technical Personr 3. 24 Hour RN 4. 7-Day RN (Rural 5. Life Safety Code	nel6. Scop 7. Mec SNF)8. Pati 9. Bec	rements: pe of Services Limit lical Director ent Room Size ls/Room
		Requireme	ents and/or Applied	waivers:	* Code: A*	(L12)	
14. LTC CERTIFIED BED BREAKDOWN					15. FACILITY MEETS		
18 SNF 18/19 SNF 60 (L37) (L38)	19 SNF (L39)	ICF (L42)	IID (L43)		1861 (e) (1) or 1861 (j) (1):	(L1:	5)
16. STATE SURVEY AGENCY REMARKS	S (IF APPLICABL	E SHOW LTC CANCE	ELLATION DATE	:			
See Attached Remarks							
17. SURVEYOR SIGNATURE Karen Aldinger, HFE N	IEII 09/1	Date :			18. STATE SURVEY AGENC Colleen B. Leac		Date: pecialist 02/11/2014
				(L19)			(L20)
PAI	RT II - TO BH	COMPLETED	BY HCFA RE	GIONA	L OFFICE OR SINGLE	STATE AGENC	Y
 DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY <u>X</u> 1. Facility is Eligible to Partice <u>2</u>. Facility is not Eligible 	cipate (L21)		IPLIANCE WITH (GHTS ACT:	CIVIL	 1. Statement of F 2. Ownership/Cc 3. Both of the At 	ontrol Interest Disclosure	
22. ORIGINAL DATE	23. LTC AGREEM	ENT 2	4. LTC AGREEM	ENT	26. TERMINATION ACTIO	N:	(L30)
OF PARTICIPATION 11/01/1986	BEGINNING	DATE	ENDING DAT	E	VOLUNTARY 01-Merger, Closure		VOLUNTARY -Fail to Meet Health/Safety
(L24)	(L41)		(L25)		02-Dissatisfaction W/ Reimburs		-Fail to Meet Agreement
25. LTC EXTENSION DATE: 2 (L27)	 ALTERNATI A. Suspension B. Rescind Sus 	n of Admissions:	(L44)		03-Risk of Involuntary Termina 04-Other Reason for Withdrawa	al 07	<u>'HER</u> -Provider Status Change -Active
	D. Resente Su	pension Date.	(L45)				
28. TERMINATION DATE:	29	. INTERMEDIARY/0			30. REMARKS		
		03001					
	(L28)	05001		(L31)			
31. RO RECEIPT OF CMS-1539	32	. DETERMINATION	OF APPROVAL DA	ATE			
	(L32)	08/06/2013		(L33)	DETERMINATION AP	PROVAL	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND	HUMAN SERVICES	CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEI	DICAID SERVICES
	MEDICARE/MEDICAID CERTIFICATION AND T	TRANSMITTAL	ID: CJ65
	PART I - TO BE COMPLETED BY THE STATE SU	RVEY AGENCY	Facility ID: 00951
C&T REMARKS - CMS 1539 FORM	STATE AGENCY REMARKS		

On July 19, 2013, Surveyors representing the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) completed a Federal Monitoring Survey (FMS) to determine if the facility was in compliance with Federal requirements for nursing homes participating in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. This survey found a pattern of deficiencies that constituted no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that was not immediate jeopardy (Level E), whereby corrections were required.

On September 11, 2013, the Minnesota Department of Health completed a Post Certification Revisit (PCR) to verify that the facility had achieved and maintained compliance with federal certification deficiencies issued pursuant to the FMS, completed on July 19, 2013. Based on this visit, it was determined that the facility had corrected the deficiencies issued pursuant to the FMS completed on July 19, 2013, as of July 23, 2013. As a result of the PCR findings, Mandatory Denial of Payment for New Medicare and Medicaid Admissions effective October 19, 2013 did not go into effect. The facility is no longer subject to a loss of NATCEP.

Please refer to CMS 2567B.



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of Minnesotans

Medicare Provider # 24-5364

February 11, 2014

Ms. Debra Reitmeier, Administrator Annandale Care Center 500 Park Street East Annandale, Minnesota 55302

Dear Ms. Reitmeier:

The Minnesota Department of Health assists the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) by surveying skilled nursing facilities and nursing facilities to determine whether they meet the requirements for participation. To participate as a skilled nursing facility in the Medicare program or as a nursing facility in the Medicaid program, a provider must be in substantial compliance with each of the requirements established by the Secretary of Health and Human Services found in 42 CFR part 483, Subpart B.

Based upon your facility being in substantial compliance, we are recommending to CMS that your facility be recertified for participation in the Medicare and Medicaid program.

Effective July 10, 2013, the above facility is certified for:

60 Skilled Nursing Facility/Nursing Facility Beds

Your facility's Medicare approved area consists of all 60 skilled nursing facility beds.

You should advise our office of any changes in staffing, services, or organization, which might affect your certification status.

If, at the time of your next survey, we find your facility to not be in substantial compliance your Medicare and Medicaid provider agreement may be subject to non-renewal or termination.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Colleen Jeach

Colleen B. Leach, Program Specialist Program Assurance Unit, Licensing and Certification Program Division of Compliance Monitoring Minnesota Department of Health P.O. Box 64900, St. Paul, MN 55164-0900 Telephone #: (651)201-4117 Fax #: (651)215-9697

cc: Licensing and Certification File



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of Minnesotans

November 16, 2013

Ms. Debra Reitmeier, Administrator Annandale Care Center 500 Park Street East Annandale, Minnesota 55302

RE: Project Number S5364026

Dear Ms. Reitmeier:

On July 19, 2013, Surveyors representing the Centers of Medicare adn Medicaid Services (CMS), completed a Federal Monitoring Survey (FMS) at your facility to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal requirements for nursing homes participating in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. This survey found the most deficiency a pattern of deficiencies that constituted no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that was not immediate jeopardy (Level E), whereby corrections were required.

On September 11, 2013, the Minnesota Department of Health completed a Post Certification Revisit (PCR) to verify that your facility had achieved and maintained compliance with federal certification deficiencies issued pursuant to the FMS, completed on July 19, 2013. Based on our visit, we have determined that your facility has corrected the deficiencies issued pursuant to the FMS completed on July 19, 2013, as of July 23, 2013. As a result of the PCR findings, this Department recommended to the CMS Region V office the following actions related to the remedies outlined in their letter of July 24, 2013.

The CMS Region V office concurs and has authorized this Department to notify you that the remedies outlined in their letter dated July 24, 2013, will not be imposed.

Please note, it is your responsibility to share the information contained in this letter and the results of this visit with the President of your facility's Governing Body.

Enclosed is a copy of the Post Certification Revisit Form, (CMS-2567B) from this visit.

Feel free to contact me if you have questions related to this letter.

Sincerely,

Mark Meath

Mark Meath, Enforcement Specialist Program Assurance Unit Licensing and Certification Program Division of Compliance Monitoring P.O. Box 64900 St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900 Telephone: (651) 201-4118 Fax: (651) 215-9697 Email: mark.meath@state.mn.us

Enclosure

General Information: (651) 201-5000 * TDD/TTY: (651) 201-5797 * Minnesota Relay Service: (800) 627-3529 * www.health.state.mn.us For directions to any of the MDH locations, call (651) 201-5000 * An Equal Opportunity Employer Annandale Care Center November 16, 2013 Page 2

Post-Certification Revisit Report

Public reporting for this collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information including suggestions for reducing the burden, to CMS, Office of Financial Management, P.O. Box 26684, Baltimore, MD 21207; and to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0938-0390), Washington, D.C. 20503.

(Y1) Provider / Supplier / CLIA / Identification Number 245364	(Y2) Multiple Construction A. Building B. Wing		(Y3) Date of Revisit 9/11/2013
Name of Facility		Street Address, City, State, Zip Code	
ANNANDALE CARE CENTER		500 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302	

This report is completed by a qualified State surveyor for the Medicare, Medicaid and/ or Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments program, to show those deficiencies previously reported on the CMS-2567, Statement of Deficiencies and Plan of Correction that have been corrected and the date such corrective action was accomplished. Each deficiency should be fully identified using either the regulation or LSC provision number and the identification prefix code previously shown on the CMS-2567 (prefix codes shown to the left of each requirement on the survey report form).

(Y4) Item		(Y5)	Date	(Y4)	Item	(Y5)	Date	(Y4)	ltem	(Y5)	Date
		(Correction				Correction					Correction
ID Prefix	F0441		Completed 07/23/2013		ID Prefix		Completed		ID Prefix			Completed
	483.65				Reg. #		-		Reg. #			
LSC	403.03											
		(Correction				Correction					Correction
ID Prefix			Completed		ID Profix		Completed		ID Profix			Completed
							-					
Reg. # LSC					Reg. # LSC				Reg. # LSC			
		(Correction				Correction					Correction
			Completed		ID Des fee		Completed					Completed
ID Prefix							-					
Reg. # LSC					Reg. #				Reg. #			
				<u> </u>								
		(Correction				Correction					Correction
			Completed		ID Des fee		Completed					Completed
Reg. # LSC					Reg. # 		-		Reg. # LSC			
		(Correction				Correction					Correction
			Completed		ID Des fee		Completed					Completed
							-					
Reg. # LSC					Reg. # _ LSC				Reg. # LSC			_
Reviewed By	/ Rev	iewed B BF/mi	۲.	Da	te: /25/13	Signature of Surve	yor: 292	15			Date:))	/11/13
State Agency					23/13			-13				, = = , = •
Reviewed By	7 Rev	iewed B	у	Da	te:	Signature of Surve	yor:				Date:	
CMS RO												
Followup to	Survey Completed	on:				Check for any				-		
	7/19/2013	3				Uncorrecte	d Deficiencies	s (CMS	-2567) Sent t	o the Facility?	YES	NO

IND PLAN (T OF DEFICIENCIES DF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 · ·	IPLE CONSTRUCTION		E SURVEY PLETED
		245364	B. WING		07/*	19/2013
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		s	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 500 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302		-
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES 'MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TOTAL APPRO PRETINENCY)	.D BE PRIATE	(X5) COMPLE DATE
F 000	• •		F 00	RE- 13		
	was conducted by t Medicaid Services (ve Federal Monitoring Survey he Centers for Medicare & (CMS) on July 19, 2013, ta Department of Health 2013.		CMB-V-DB-	A	•
	Survey dates: July Survey Census: 51	15, 2013 to July 19, 2013		plan pla	ml,	
	Medicare: 8 Medicaid: 23 Other: 20 Total: 51			us ad the		
F 441 SS=E	Sample Size: Stage 1: 30 Stage 2: 31 483.65 INFECTION SPREAD, LINENS	CONTROL, PREVENT	F 44	(MS ned per pr (appmed f &		
	Infection Control Press	tablish and maintain an ogram designed to provide a omfortable environment and development and transmission stion.		1) How corrective action will accomplished for those reside found to be affected:	nts	7/23/1
	Program under whice (1) Investigates, corr in the facility; (2) Decides what pro- should be applied to	tablish an Infection Control ch it - ntrols, and prevents infections ocedures, such as isolation, an individual resident; and rd of incidents and corrective		LPN #1 was re-trained on infect control guidelines relating to medication and tube feeding administration and both are administered to residents accord infection control standards.		
L.	6 feitne	ER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGI		TITLE AMINISTRATOR PRESIDEN bition may be excused from correcting providin	$\rightarrow t$	X6) DATE

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

.

PRINTED: 07/23/2013 FORM APPROVED OMB NO: 0938-0391

	NT OF DEFICIENCIES	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL A. BUILE		E CONSTRUCTION		e survey Pleted
		245364	B. WING	i		07/	19/2013
1	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			5	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 100 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302		
(X4) IC PREFI TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF DEFICIENCY)) BE	(X6) COMPLETION DATE
F 44	 (b) Preventing Spre (1) When the Infect determines that a r prevent the spread isolate the resident (2) The facility must communicable disc from direct contact direct contact will t (3) The facility must hands after each d hand washing is in professional practifier (c) Linens (c) Linens Personnel must hat transport linens so infection. This REQUIREME by: Based on observation review the facility fund handwashing and the medication past (R49,R84,R46,R10 gastrostomy tube sing clean area during to gastrostomy tube sing (R31) in the Stage Findings include: 1. The following weight 	ead of Infection tion Control Program resident needs isolation to of infection, the facility must the st prohibit employees with a ease or infected skin lesions with residents or their food, if ransmit the disease. It require staff to wash their irect resident contact for which dicated by accepted ce. NT is not met as evidenced alled to: 1) ensure that proper gloving were performed during as for five residents 0,R9), 2) ensure that the syringe piston was placed on a he checking of the placement for one resident	F	441	 2) How to identify other residend having the potential to be affeed by the same practice. An audit was completed on nurse during medication administration infection control guidelines are followed by nursing staff. All R LPN and TMA scheduled staff we educated and re-trained on the react administration of Medications as Treatments and the Tube Feeding Policies and Procedures. 3)Measures put into place or systemic changes made to ensure practice will not recur. The Administration of Medicati and the Tube Feeding policies were vised to include additional infinition control guidelines relating to medication pass and to the use of syringes and all RN, LPN and T scheduled staff was re-trained or revised policies. 4) How to monitor performant assure solutions are sustained correction is achieved and sustained; implemented, evaluation and integrated into QA system Corrective action was completed July 23, 2013. 	eted es n and being N, vere evised and gs ure ons vere ection of MA n the ce to that a.	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: 00951

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 4

~

PRINTED: 07/23/2013 FORM APPROVED OMB NO: 0938-0391

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1		E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DAT	E SURVEY PLETED
		245364	B. WING		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	07/	19/2013
· •	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	e 1. N		50	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 00 PARK STREET EAST NNANDALE, MN 55302	<u> </u>	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	x	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X6) COMPLETION DATE
F 441	 was observed admit outside the Adminsi the medication LPN cart and pulled R84 give the inhaler to F hygiene. B. On 7/18/13 at ap was observed pass LPN1 entered R465 medications and too exited the room with hands before proce medications. C. On 7/18/13 at ap was observed enter was still sleeping ar approximately 45 set touching R10's foot R10's medication w hygiene then exited to prepare R9's medication D. On 7/18/13 at ap was observed admit without washing or a and after medication 2. Observation durin 7/18/13 at approxim observed to check to gastrostomy. During removed the piston syringe to check the 	proximately 8:46am, LPN1 inistering R49's medications itrator's office. After she gave 11 went back to the medication 's inhaler and proceeded to R84 without performing hand opproximately 9:09am, LPN1 ing medications in hallway A. s room, gave R46 her ok R46's pulse. LPN1 then nout washing or sanitizing her eding to prepare R10's proximately 9:23am, LPN1 ing R10's room, where R10 of touched R10's right foot for econds to wake her up. After LPN1 was observed giving ithout performing any hand the room before proceeding dications. proximately 9:29am, LPN1 nistering R9's medication sanitizing her hands before	F 4	441	An RN will audit one LPN or Th staff weekly for four weeks for p Administration of Medication procedures, including hand wash and tube feeding infection contro Audits will continue every mont one quarter and the results of the audits will be added to the Quali Life Subcommittee agenda to be evaluated by the team. The Qua of Life Subcommittee will detern when final compliance is indicat	roper ing ol. h for ty of lity nine	
FORM CMS-25	67(02-99) Previous Versions	Syringe onto a blanket Obsolete Event ID:4Q6X11			lity ID; 00951		t Page 3 of 4

Facility ID: 00951

.

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 4

PRINTED: 07/23/2013 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTI A. BUILDING	PLE CONSTRUCTION		e survey Pleted
		245364	8, WING		07/	19/2013
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 500 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROL DEFICIENCY)	D 8E	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 441	between the piston completion of the p piston from R31's la rinsed it with tap wa the syringe and pla was located on an i On 7/18/13 at appre- Director of Nursing expected the nurse sanitizer during me stressed that the nu- before and after me residents. In an interview on 7 10:38am, LPN1 wa pass process. LPN normally sanitize or drops and use glov medications. LPN1 believe we do hand between residents Record review of th procedure titled "Ac and Treatments" wi revealed that, "Whe administered by nu procedures will be	A barrier was not in place and blanket. Following the rocedure, LPN1 removed the ap, took it to R31's bathroom, ater, placed the wet piston into ced it in a plastic bag which intravenous pole. oximately 10:25am, the (DON) stated that she s to wash or use the hand dication pass. The DON arses should wash their hands bedication pass and in between 7/18/13 at approximately s asked about the medication 1 stated that she would half when administering eye es when administering g-tube further stated that "I do not washing or sanitizing in with oral medications."	F 44			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: 4Q6X11

Facility ID: 00951

If continuation sheet Page 4 of 4

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH			ID CEDTIFIC	ATION		EDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES
					AND TRANSMITTAL TE SURVEY AGENCY	ID: CJ65 Facility ID: 00951
MEDICARE/MEDICAID PROVIDER (L1) 245364 2.STATE VENDOR OR MEDICAID NO	R NO.	3. NAME AND AE (L3) ANNANDAI (L4) 500 PARK S	DRESS OF FACIL	.ITY	IE SURVET AGENCI	4. TYPE OF ACTION: <u>2</u> (L8) 1. Initial 2. Recertification
(L2) 244742800		(L5) ANNANDAI			(L6) 55302	3. Termination 4. CHOW 5. Validation 6. Complaint
5. EFFECTIVE DATE CHANGE OF OV (L9) 6. DATE OF SURVEY 06/2 8. ACCREDITATION STATUS: 0 Unaccredited 1 TJC	6/2013 (L34)	 PROVIDER/SU Hospital SNF/NF/Dual SNF/NF/Distinct SNF 	PPLIER CATEGOI 05 HHA 06 PRTF 07 X-Ray 08 OPT/SP	RY 09 ESRD 10 NF 11 ICF/IID 12 RHC	(L7) 13 PTIP 22 CLIA 14 CORF 15 ASC 16 HOSPICE	7. On-Site Visit 9. Other 8. Full Survey After Complaint FISCAL YEAR ENDING DATE: (L35) 09/30
2 AOA 3 Other						
 LTC PERIOD OF CERTIFICATION From (a): To (b): 12.Total Facility Beds 13.Total Certified Beds 	60 (L18) 60 (L17)	Complian 1 B. Not in Con	nce With Requirements ice Based On: Acceptable POC mpliance with Progr	am	And/Or Approved Waivers Of T 2. Technical Personnel 3. 24 Hour RN 4. 7-Day RN (Rural SNI 5. Life Safety Code	6. Scope of Services Limit 7. Medical Director
	00	Requireme	ents and/or Applied	Waivers:	* Code: B	(L12)
14. LTC CERTIFIED BED BREAKDOW	WN				15. FACILITY MEETS	
18 SNF 18/19 SNF	19 SNF	ICF	IID		1861 (e) (1) or 1861 (j) (1):	(L15)
60 (L37) (L38)	(L39)	(L42)	(L43)			
 STATE SURVEY AGENCY REMA At the time of the Standard s follow. Please refer to the I 	urvey, the facili	ty was not in sub	stantial compli	iance wit		alations. Post Certification Revisit to
17. SURVEYOR SIGNATURE		Date :			18. STATE SURVEY AGENCY	APPROVAL Date:
Timothy Rhonemus, HFE	E NEII		07/16/2013	(L19)	Colleen B. Leach, Pro	ogram Specialist 08/03/2013
P	PART II - TO BH	COMPLETED	BY HCFA RE	GIONA	L OFFICE OR SINGLE ST	
 DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILIT 1. Facility is Eligible to P 2. Facility is not Eligible 	articipate		APLIANCE WITH OGHTS ACT:	CIVIL		ncial Solvency (HCFA-2572) ol Interest Disclosure Stmt (HCFA-1513) ::
2. Facility is not Eligible	(L21)					
22. ORIGINAL DATE	23. LTC AGREEM		4. LTC AGREEM		26. TERMINATION ACTION:	(L30)
OF PARTICIPATION 11/01/1986	BEGINNING	DATE	ENDING DAT	E	<u>VOLUNTARY</u> <u>00</u> 01-Merger, Closure	05-Fail to Meet Health/Safety
(L24)	(L41)		(L25)		02-Dissatisfaction W/ Reimbursem 03-Risk of Involuntary Termination	
25. LTC EXTENSION DATE:	27. ALTERNATI	VE SANCTIONS n of Admissions:			04-Other Reason for Withdrawal	OTHER 07-Provider Status Change
(L27)	B. Rescind Sus		(L44)			00-Active
			(L45)			
28. TERMINATION DATE:	29	. INTERMEDIARY/	CARRIER NO.		30. REMARKS	
		03001				
	(L28)			(L31)	Posted 8/6/2013 ML	
31. RO RECEIPT OF CMS-1539	32	DETERMINATION	OF APPROVAL DA	ATE		
	(L32)			(L33)	DETERMINATION APPR	OVAL



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of Minnesotans

Certified Mail # 7011 2000 0002 5143 3090

July 2, 2013

Ms. Debra Reitmeier, Administrator Annandale Care Center 500 Park Street East Annandale, Minnesota 55302

RE: Project Number S5364024

Dear Ms. Reitmeier:

On June 26, 2013, a standard survey was completed at your facility by the Minnesota Departments of Health and Public Safety to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for skilled nursing facilities and/or nursing facilities participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs. This survey found the most serious deficiencies in your facility to be isolated deficiencies that constitute no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that is not immediate jeopardy (Level D), as evidenced by the attached CMS-2567 whereby corrections are required. A copy of the Statement of Deficiencies (CMS-2567) is enclosed.

Please note that this notice does not constitute formal notice of imposition of alternative remedies or termination of your provider agreement. Should the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services determine that termination or any other remedy is warranted, it will provide you with a separate formal notification of that determination.

This letter provides important information regarding your response to these deficiencies and addresses the following issues:

<u>Opportunity to Correct</u> - the facility is allowed an opportunity to correct identified deficiencies before remedies are imposed;

<u>Plan of Correction</u> - when a plan of correction will be due and the information to be contained in that document;

<u>Remedies</u> - the type of remedies that will be imposed with the authorization of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) if substantial compliance is not attained at the time of a revisit; <u>Potential Consequences</u> - the consequences of not attaining substantial compliance 3 and 6 months after the survey date; and

<u>Informal Dispute Resolution</u> - your right to request an informal reconsideration to dispute the attached deficiencies.

Please note, it is your responsibility to share the information contained in this letter and the results of this visit with the President of your facility's Governing Body.

DEPARTMENT CONTACT

Questions regarding this letter and all documents submitted as a response to the resident care deficiencies (those preceded by a "F" tag), i.e., the plan of correction should be directed to:

Brenda Fischer, Unit Supervisor Minnesota Department of Health 3333 West Division, #212 St. Cloud, Minnesota 56301

Telephone: (320)223-7338 Fax: (320)223-7348

OPPORTUNITY TO CORRECT - DATE OF CORRECTION - REMEDIES

As of January 14, 2000, CMS policy requires that facilities will not be given an opportunity to correct before remedies will be imposed when actual harm was cited at the last standard or intervening survey and also cited at the current survey. Your facility does not meet this criterion. Therefore, if your facility has not achieved substantial compliance by August 4, 2013, the Department of Health will impose the following remedy:

• State Monitoring. (42 CFR 488.422)

PLAN OF CORRECTION (PoC)

A PoC for the deficiencies must be submitted within **ten calendar days** of your receipt of this letter. Your PoC must:

- Address how corrective action will be accomplished for those residents found to have been affected by the deficient practice;
- Address how the facility will identify other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice;
- Address what measures will be put into place or systemic changes made to ensure that the deficient practice will not recur;

- Indicate how the facility plans to monitor its performance to make sure that solutions are sustained. The facility must develop a plan for ensuring that correction is achieved and sustained. This plan must be implemented, and the corrective action evaluated for its effectiveness. The plan of correction is integrated into the quality assurance system;
- Include dates when corrective action will be completed. The corrective action completion dates must be acceptable to the State. If the plan of correction is unacceptable for any reason, the State will notify the facility. If the plan of correction is acceptable, the State will notify the facility. Facilities should be cautioned that they are ultimately accountable for their own compliance, and that responsibility is not alleviated in cases where notification about the acceptability of their plan of correction is not made timely. The plan of correction will serve as the facility's allegation of compliance; and,
- Include signature of provider and date.

The state agency may, in lieu of a revisit, determine correction and compliance by accepting the facility's PoC if the PoC is reasonable, addresses the problem and provides evidence that the corrective action has occurred.

If an acceptable PoC is not received within 10 calendar days from the receipt of this letter, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that one or more of the following remedies be imposed:

- Optional denial of payment for new Medicare and Medicaid admissions (42 CFR 488.417 (a));
- Per day civil money penalty (42 CFR 488.430 through 488.444).

Failure to submit an acceptable PoC could also result in the termination of your facility's Medicare and/or Medicaid agreement.

PRESUMPTION OF COMPLIANCE - CREDIBLE ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE

The facility's PoC will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. Your signature at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form will be used as verification of compliance. In order for your allegation of compliance to be acceptable to the Department, the PoC must meet the criteria listed in the plan of correction section above. You will be notified by the Minnesota Department of Health, Licensing and Certification Program staff and/or the Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division staff, if your PoC for the respective deficiencies (if any) is acceptable.

VERIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE

Upon receipt of an acceptable PoC, an onsite revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate that substantial compliance with the regulations has been attained in accordance with your verification. A Post Certification Revisit (PCR) will occur after the date you identified that compliance was achieved in your plan of correction.

If substantial compliance has been achieved, certification of your facility in the Medicare and/or Medicaid program(s) will be continued and remedies will not be imposed. Compliance is certified as of the latest correction date on the approved PoC, unless it is determined that either correction actually occurred between the latest correction date on the PoC and the date of the first revisit, or correction occurred sooner than the latest correction date on the PoC.

Original deficiencies not corrected

If your facility has not achieved substantial compliance, we will impose the remedies described above. If the level of noncompliance worsened to a point where a higher category of remedy may be imposed, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that those other remedies be imposed.

Original deficiencies not corrected and new deficiencies found during the revisit

If new deficiencies are identified at the time of the revisit, those deficiencies may be disputed through the informal dispute resolution process. However, the remedies specified in this letter will be imposed for original deficiencies not corrected. If the deficiencies identified at the revisit require the imposition of a higher category of remedy, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that those remedies be imposed.

Original deficiencies corrected but new deficiencies found during the revisit

If new deficiencies are found at the revisit, the remedies specified in this letter will be imposed. If the deficiencies identified at the revisit require the imposition of a higher category of remedy, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that those remedies be imposed. You will be provided the required notice before the imposition of a new remedy or informed if another date will be set for the imposition of these remedies.

FAILURE TO ACHIEVE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE BY THE THIRD OR SIXTH MONTH AFTER THE LAST DAY OF THE SURVEY

If substantial compliance with the regulations is not verified by September 26, 2013 (three months after the identification of noncompliance), the CMS Region V Office must deny payment for new admissions as mandated by the Social Security Act (the Act) at Sections 1819(h)(2)(D) and 1919(h)(2)(C) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Section 488.417(b). This mandatory denial of payments will be based on the failure to comply with deficiencies originally contained in the Statement of Deficiencies, upon the identification of new deficiencies at the time of the revisit, or if deficiencies have been issued as the result of a complaint visit or other survey conducted after the original statement of deficiencies was issued. This mandatory denial of payment is in addition to any remedies that may still be in effect as of this date.

We will also recommend to the CMS Region V Office and/or the Minnesota Department of Human Services that your provider agreement be terminated by December 26, 2013 (six months after the identification of noncompliance) if your facility does not achieve substantial compliance. This action is mandated by the Social Security Act at Sections 1819(h)(2)(C) and 1919(h)(3)(D) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Sections 488.412 and 488.456.

INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In accordance with 42 CFR 488.331, you have one opportunity to question cited deficiencies through an informal dispute resolution process. You are required to send your written request, along with the specific deficiencies being disputed, and an explanation of why you are disputing those deficiencies, to:

Nursing Home Informal Dispute Process Minnesota Department of Health Division of Compliance Monitoring P.O. Box 64900 St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900

This request must be sent within the same ten days you have for submitting a PoC for the cited deficiencies. All requests for an IDR or IIDR of federal deficiencies must be submitted via the web at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/ltc/ltc_idr.cfm

You must notify MDH at this website of your request for an IDR or IIDR within the 10 calendar day period allotted for submitting an acceptable plan of correction. A copy of the Department's informal dispute resolution policies are posted on the MDH Information Bulletin website at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fpc/profinfo/infobul.htm

Please note that the failure to complete the informal dispute resolution process will not delay the dates specified for compliance or the imposition of remedies.

Questions regarding all documents submitted as a response to the Life Safety Code deficiencies (those preceded by a "K" tag), i.e., the plan of correction, request for waivers, should be directed to:

Mr. Patrick Sheehan, Supervisor Health Care Fire Inspections State Fire Marshal Division 444 Cedar Street, Suite 145 St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-5145

Telephone: (651) 201-7205

Fax: (651) 215-0541

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Colleen Feach

Colleen Leach, Program Specialist Licensing and Certification Program Division of Compliance Monitoring PO Box 64900 Saint Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900

Telephone: (651)201-4117 Fax: (651)215-9697

Enclosure

cc: Licensing and Certification File

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 (X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ANNANDALE CARE CENTER 245364 B. WING 06/25/2013 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 500 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302 STREET ADDRESS PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5)			AND HUMAN SERVICES	F53	364	4022	FORM	07/02/2013 APPROVED 0938-0391
MARE OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE S00 PARK STREET E AST MANANDALE CARE CENTER ANNANDALE CARE CENTER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE S00 PARK STREET E AST MANANDALE, MK 55302 MULTIAL COMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY WAST DEPENDEND BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC DEATIFYING INFORMATION) D REDUCTORY OR USE DEPENDENCIES FIRE SAFETY D PROVIDER'S FLAVOR OF CORRECTION ACTION BY ECAN CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE DEFICIENCY K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K 000 FIRE SAFETY A Life Safety Code Survey was conducted by the time of this survey. Annandale Care Center Hum esotia Department of Public Safety. At the time of this survey. Annandale Care Center Hedicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart G 00 Alfe Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19 Existing Health Care. C 10 THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE LYOUR THE CMS-2867 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE LYOUR TAILLY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE UPON THE CMS-2867 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE. M UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC. AN ON-SITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLANCE. WITH THE PRESULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOU VERIFICATION. PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO: HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS S ST. FAUL, MN 55101-5145, or	STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	1 ' '		CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DAT	E SURVEY
ANNANDALE CARE CENTER Stormary statement of DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH OCHECKT WAST ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH OCHECKT WAST ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH OCHECKT WAST ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH OCHECKT WAST ACTION FOR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Image: Deficiency Must Be PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH OCHECKT WAST ACTION FOR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Image: Deficiency Must Be PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH OCHECKT WAST ACTION FOR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Image: Deficiency Must Be PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH OCHECKT ON SHOULD BE (EACH OCHECKT OT THE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH OCHECKT OT THE OTHER (EACH OCHECKT OT THE OTHER (EACH OCHECKT OTHER ACTION FOR HER OTHER (EACH OCHECKT OTHER ACTION) (INFPA) STATE FOR MILL BE USED AS (VERIFICATION SHAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE (EACH OCHECKT OTHER ACTION) (INFORMATION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY (INFORMATION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY (INFORMED ACCORDINATE OTHER (INFORMATION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY (INFORMATION FOR THE FIRE INSPECTIONS STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 444 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 146 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145, or			245364	B. WING			06/:	25/2013
ANNANDALE CARE CENTER ANNANDALE, MN 55302 (X4) ID PREFIX SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MOST BE REPECTED BY PULL REGULATIONY ON LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) PREFIX PREFIX PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY PREFIX PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY PREFIX PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY PREFIX COMPLETA (EACH DEFICIENCY PREFIX COMPLETA (EACH DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY PREFIX COMPLETA (EACH DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY PREFIX COMPLETA (EACH DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFIC	NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER						
Preferx TAG reach deficiency must be preceded by Full Reduktory or Lsc deartiery ing information) PREferx reach concentre Action should be cross-reference to role appropriate confliction K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K 000 K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K 000 FIRE SAFETY A Life Safety Code Survey was conducted by the Minesota Department of Public Safety. At the time of this survey, Ananadale Care Center K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS C00 equirements for participation in Medicare/Medica	ANNAND	DALE CARE CENTER						
FIRE SAFETY A Life Safety Code Survey was conducted by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. At the requirements for participatel Care Center Building 1 was found not in compliance with the requirements for participatel Care Center Building 1 was found not in compliance with the requirements for participatel Care. Image: New York Control Contection Contection Control Control Control Contection C	PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY	MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFI		(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE	BE	COMPLETION
A Life Safety Code Survey was conducted by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. At the time of this survey, Annandale Care Center Building 1 was found not in compliance with the requirements for participation in Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2000 edition of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19 Existing Health Care. THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE. YOUR SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE CMS-2567 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE. UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN ON-SITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOU VERIFICATION. PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO: HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 44 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 145 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145, or	K 000		ſS	κc	000	<u>BEGELVE</u>		
SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE CMS-2567 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE. UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN ON-SITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOU VERIFICATION. PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO: HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 444 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 145 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145, or	102.20.80	Minnesota Departm time of this survey, Building 1 was foun requirements for pa Medicare/Medicaid 483.70(a), Life Safe edition of National F (NFPA) Standard 10	ent of Public Safety. At the Annandale Care Center d not in compliance with the inticipation in at 42 CFR, Subpart ety from Fire, and the 2000 Fire Protection Association 01, Life Safety Code (LSC),			MALDES TOTAL OSAREN STALL THE MAL PLAN DIVISIO	21	
 AN ON-SITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOU VERIFICATION. PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO: HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 444 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 145 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145, or 	J	ALLEGATION OF C DEPARTMENT'S A SIGNATURE AT TH CMS-2567 FORM V	COMPLIANCE UPON THE CCEPTANCE. YOUR HE BOTTOM OF THE WILL BE USED AS			P37-16-13		
 CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO: HEALTH CARE FIRE INSPECTIONS STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 444 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 145 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145, or 	10	AN ON-SITE REVIS MAY BE CONDUCT SUBSTANTIAL CO REGULATIONS HA	SIT OF YOUR FACILITY TED TO VALIDATE THAT MPLIANCE WITH THE S BEEN ATTAINED IN					
STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION 444 CEDAR STREET, SUITE 145 ST. PAUL, MN 55101-5145, or	0 	CORRECTION FOR	R THE FIRE SAFETY					
ABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OF PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE	X	STATE FIRE MARS	SHAL DIVISION ET, SUITE 145					
Alb Acitoneen Administrator 7/11/13	ABORATOR	DIRECTOR'S OF PROVID	ER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIG	NATURE			7	(X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

ATEMENT	OF DEFICIENCIES	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIP	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DA). 0938-039 TE SURVEY
ID PLAN C	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	A. BUILDING	01 - MAIN BUILDING 01	COI	MPLETED
	-	245364	B. WING		06	/25/2013
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		5	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COI	DE	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	ANNANDALE, MN 55302 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE / DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETIO DATE
K 000	Continued From pa By e-mail to: Barbara.lundberg@ and Marian.Whitney@s)state.mn.us	K 000			
	no basement. The different times. The constructed in 1982 Type II(000) constr was constructed to to be of Type II(000 addition was constr and was determine construction. In 200 constructed to the e was determined to construction. In 200 the northwest correct determined to be of Because the origina 2008 additions are the facility was surv The building is auto facility has a fire ala detection in the cor corridors that is mo department notifica	enter is a 1-story building with building was constructed at 5 e original building was 2 and was determined to be of uction. In 1986, an addition the north and was determined 0) construction. In 1990 an ructed at the front entrance d to be of Type II(000) 04 and addition was ends of A and B wings and be of Type II(000) 08 an addition was added to er of the facility and was f type II(000) construction. al building and the 2004 and of different construction years, veyed as two buildings.				
K 020	NOT MET as evide	42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a) is nced by: .FETY CODE STANDARD	K 029			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 4

		AND HUMAN SERVICES			FORM): 07/02/201 /I APPROVE). 0938-039
	OF DEFICIENCIES	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		TIPLE CONSTRUCTION ING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01		TE SURVEY
		245364	B. WING		06	5/25/2013
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP 500 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF X (EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO T DEFICIENC	ION SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETIO DATE
K 029 SS=D	One hour fire rated fire-rated doors) or extinguishing syste and/or 19.3.5.4 pro- the approved autom option is used, the a other spaces by sm doors. Doors are s field-applied protect	construction (with ³ / ₄ hour an approved automatic fire m in accordance with 8.4.1 tects hazardous areas. When natic fire extinguishing system areas are separated from noke resisting partitions and elf-closing and non-rated or tive plates that do not exceed bottom of the door are	К 0.	K 029 K 029 The storage room that is kitchen is now equipped closing device. The con was July 10, 2013. The Maintenance is responsi correction and will over structural changes that in installations to assure co with this requirement.	l with a self- npletion date Director of ble for the see all future nvolve door	7/10/13
	Based on observat provide proper prote rooms located throu accordance with NF (2000 edition) sectio deficient practices of and visitors as smo enter the corridor m Findings include: On facility tour betw 06/25/2013, observa- room that is over 50	² PA Life Safety Code 101 on 19.3.2.1. The following could affect residents, staff ke and fire in this rooms could haking it untenable. ween 12:30 PM to 3:30 PM on ation revealed that the storage o square feet in area that is				
K 147	located next to the H self-closing device. This deficient practi Director of Maintena	kitchen is not equipped with a ce was confirmed by the	K 14	47		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: CJ6521 Facility ID: 00951

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 4

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245364		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X		PLE CONSTRUCTION G 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		B. WING			06/25/2013		
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 500 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPF DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETIOI DATE	
K 147 SS=D	Electrical wiring and with NFPA 70, Nat This STANDARD if Based on observat the facility had seven not in accordance will Electrical Code. The negatively affect all Findings include: On facility tour betwo 06/25/2013, observer failed to limit the us facility by using an of fish aquarium that it	d equipment is in accordance tional Electrical Code. 9.1.2 is not met as evidenced by: tion and interview with the staff eral electrical appliances found with NFPA 70 (99), National his deficient practice could residents, staff and visitors.	K 147	7 K 147 The extension cord that was u the dayroom to power the fish aquarium was removed and ar additional power source was k wired in on July 10, 2013. Th Maintenance Director will con have oversight responsibility is regards to the limited use of ex- cords in the facility.	n nard- ne ntinue to n	7/10/13	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: 00951

If continuation sheet Page 4 of 4

		AND HUMAN SERVICES	FS	3	1.407.2	FORM	: 07/02/2013 APPROVED . 0938-0391
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 02 - BUILDING 0202			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
245364			B. WING			06/25/2013	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
ANNANDALE CARE CENTER				I	500 PARK STREET EAST ANNANDALE, MN 55302		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREF TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRON DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 000	INITIAL COMMENT	rs	K	000			
	FIRE SAFETY						
	Minnesota Departm Fire Marshal Divisio Annandale Care Ce compliance with the	Survey was conducted by the nent of Public Safety, State on. At the time of this survey, enter Building 2 was found in a requirements for participation			, -13		
	483.70(a), Life Safe edition of National F	hid at 42 CFR, Subpart oty from Fire, and the 2000 Fire Protection Association 01, Life Safety Code (LSC), ealth Care.			AS 1-16-13		
	Minnesota Departm time of this survey, Building 2 was foun requirements for pa Medicare/Medicaid 483.70(a), Life Safe edition of National F	at 42 CFR, Subpart ety from Fire, and the 2000 Fire Protection Association 01, Life Safety Code (LSC),					
	building with no bas was constructed to building 1 and was II(000) construction added to the northw was determined to b The building is fully alarm system with s rooms, corridors an corridors that is more	enter building 2 is a 1-story sement. In 2004 an addition the ends of A and B wings of determined to be of Type . In 2008 an addition was yest corner of building 1 and be of type II(000) construction. sprinklered and has a fire smoke detection in resident d spaces open to the nitored for automatic fire			×		
	DIRECTOR'S OR PROVID	ER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGN	NATURE		Administrator		(X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

		H AND HUMAN SERVICES				FORM	APPROVE
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION				LTIPLE CONS DING 02 - BUI		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	245364		B. WING		06/	06/25/2013	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			w		DRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE K STREET EAST		
				ANNANI	DALE, MN 55302		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREF TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO ROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	JLD BE	(X5) COMPLETIO DATE
K 000	2008 additions are additions were surv The facility has a ca census of 47 at the	age 1 ation. Because the 2004 and of new construction the veyed under the same building. apacity of 60 beds and had a time of the survey. 4 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a)	K	000			
RM CMS-256	37(02-99) Previous Versions	Obsolete Event ID: CJ6521		Facility ID: 00)951 If cont	inuation she	et Page 2 o

PRINTED: 07/02/2013